
























CB Critical Area Checklist 

Date-4/26/2017 

File Number-CB-17-00006 

Planner Assigned- Chelsea Benner 

Is SEPA required? No 

Is Parcel History required? No 

Zoning? Agriculture 5 

Is project in fire district? Yes    Which- Fire District 7 (Cle Elum) 

Irrigation District? Yes    Which? KRD   Is there approval? No 

School District? Easton School District 

UGA?   Not in UGA boundary 

Floodplain (FIRM)?   No, Zone C   . FIRM panel #? N/A 

In Floodway? No 

Shoreline area? No     If so which? 

Classified Stream? No 

Does project intersect a PHS designation? No   Site name? N/A 

Hazardous slope?  No 

Does parcel abut a DOT road? No   Which? N/A 

Forest service road or airport overlay zone? No 

Intersect a BPA right of way or line? No 

Is project in or near a mineral resource land? No 

DNR Landslide area? No 

Near coal mine? No 

Seismic designation? D1 

 



 

Does project have a title report attached? Recorded survey? No 

Have current years taxes been payed? No 

 

 

 

 















From: Holly Myers
To: Chelsea Benner
Subject: RE: CB-17-00006 Craig
Date: Wednesday, May 17, 2017 9:30:16 AM

I apologize for not getting this to you on Friday as was planned.
There are no PH issues with this combination.
 

Holly R Myers
Environmental Health Supervisor
Kittitas County Public Health Department
P-(509)962-7005
Holly.myers@co.kittitas.wa.us
publichealthisessential.org
 
 
 
 
 

 

From: Chelsea Benner 
Sent: Thursday, April 27, 2017 4:55 PM
To: Kelly Bacon; Holly Duncan; Holly Myers; Josh Hink; Lucas Huck; Karen Hodges; Justin Turnbull; Sara
Folk; Mark Cook; 'krdoffice@fairpoint.net'
Subject: CB-17-00006 Craig
 
All interested parties,
 
Could you please review this application and submit comments for the decision.
Control Click on the hyperlink below. Comment period for this application ends on
05/12/2017.
 
CB-17-00006 Craig (County Departments)
CB-17-00006 Craig (Outside County Network)
 
Thank you!
 

Chelsea Benner
Planner I
Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby Street, Suite 2 Ellensburg, WA 98926
(p) 509-962-7506 (f) 509-962-7682
chelsea.benner@co.kittitas.wa.us
 
 

Notice: Email sent to Kittitas County may be subject to public disclosure as required by law

mailto:/O=KITTITAS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=HOLLY.MEYERS
mailto:chelsea.benner@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:Holly.myers@co.kittitas.wa.us
file:////fileserver-03/teams/CDS/Projects/Combine/CB%202017/CB-17-00006%20Craig
http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/land-use/project-details.aspx?title=Parcel%20Combinations&project=CB-17-00006+Craig
mailto:chelsea.benner@co.kittitas.wa.us
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COMMUNITY PLANNING  BUILDING INSPECTION  PLAN REVIEW  ADMINISTRATION  PERMIT SERVICES  CODE ENFORCEMENT  FIRE INVESTIGATION 

KITTITAS COUNTY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES 
411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA  98926 

CDS@CO.KITTITAS.WA.US 

Office (509) 962-7506 

Fax (509) 962-7682 
 

                                                                                                                                                                         

Building Partnerships – Building Communities 

 

 
May 17, 2017 

 

Nicholos Craig 

6740 Nelson Siding Rd. 

Cle Elum, WA 98922  

 

RE:   Craig Parcel Combination (CB-17-00006) 

 

Community Development Services is in receipt of the above referenced application.  The application has been deemed 

complete and preliminary approval is hereby granted. Pursuant to Kittitas County Subdivision Code Chapter 16, please note 

the following items must be completed prior to final approval of the parcel combinations and must be submitted to our offices 

for review: 

 

1. Full year’s taxes need to be paid for all tax parcel numbers per requirement of the Kittitas County Treasurer’s 

Office. Please contact this office when this is accomplished as the Treasurer’s office will not be aware of 

your pending application. No paper work or receipt is required just a phone call or an email will suffice. 

 

If you have any further questions, please feel free to contact me at (509) 962-7637. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Chelsea Benner 

Staff Planner 
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KITTITAS COUNTY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES 
411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA  98926 

CDS@CO.KITTITAS.WA.US 

Office (509) 962-7506 
“Building Partnerships – Building Communities” 

                                                                                                                                                                         
 

 
May 22, 2017 

 

Nicholos Craig 

6740 Nelson Siding Rd 

Cle Elum, WA 98922 

 

RE: Craig Parcel Combination CB-17-00006 

 

Dear Mr. Craig, 

 

Kittitas County Community Development Services has reviewed the proposed combination application and hereby grants 

final approval to the referenced application.  Pursuant to Kittitas County Subdivision Code Chapter 16, Please note the 

following items that must be completed to complete the process:  

 

 

1. Please be advised that once two parcels have been combined, they cannot be separated again. 

 

2. Final packet will be submitted by Community Development Services to the Kittitas County Assessor’s Office to 

finalize the boundary line adjustment. 

 

 

 

If you have any further questions, please feel free to contact me at (509)-962-7637.  

 

 

 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

 

Chelsea Benner 

Planner I 

Kittitas County Community Development Services 

411 N Ruby Street, Suite 2 Ellensburg, WA 98926 

(p) 509-962-7506 (f) 509-962-7682 

chelsea.benner@co.kittitas.wa.us 
 

 

 

 

cc. Assessor’s Office 
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